

From: Crown Applications
Sent: 04 August 2026 10:49

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Crown Applications <crownapplications@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Subject: RE: [REDACTED] shared the folder "Gosport Borough Council" with you

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your message.

We agree to grant Gosport Borough Council an extension until, no later than, 14 August 2026 to submit their response. This extension applies to Gosport Borough Council only

At this time, Hampshire County Council have not made a request to view any unredacted documents.

Kind regards

Crown Development Case Team
Planning & Environmental Applications Service

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 03 August 2026 09:30

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Crown Applications <crownapplications@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Leanne Palmer shared the folder "Gosport Borough Council" with you

Hi [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Can we be given until the end of next week (14th august) to provide comments on the undredacted TA? Can you confirm that this document is also being shared with Hampshire County Council as Local Highway Authority?

Regards,

[REDACTED]

Head of Development Management

Development Management

Planning and Regeneration

Gosport Borough Council

Town Hall | High Street | Gosport | Hampshire | PO12 1EB



GOSPORT